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. State of Florida

: August 28, 1998

DATE
TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Deputy Executive Directo echnical
FROM: Wayne Makin, Division of Electric and Gas

RE: DEFERRAL OF ITEM 7, SEPTEMBER 1, 1998, AGENDA

Pursuant to a facsimile transmission received August 28, 1998, the
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (Chesapeake)
has requested deferral of Item 7 scheduled for the September 1,

1998, Agenda. This item is Docket No, 980895-GU, Petition by the
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation tor Authority
to Implemeant Proposed Flexible Gas Service Tariff and Revise
Certain Tariff Sheets. Through counsel, Chesapeake has waived the
60 day suspension date up to and including the October 6, 199§,
Agenda Conference, A copy of the facsimile transmission 1s
attached. Staff has no objection to the deferral request.
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CAF cc: Shevie Brown, Division of Electric and Gas

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Electric and Gas

CMU —— paul Lowery, Division of Electric and Gas

CTR ___ Beth Salak, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis
Grace A. Jaye, Division of Legal Services
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